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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 4:39 PM

To: Chee So Chow

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss

Dear So Chow 

 

We have reviewed the MV and sales agreement provided by the insured. 

 

Due to the fluctuation of the COE between time of purchase and time of accident, we are of the opinion that a fair 

and reasonable MV at time of accident is $1,200,000/-  

 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 5:48 pm 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss 

 

Hi Bryan 

 

Sorry to disturb. 

Can we have your update ASAP, preferably tomorrow? 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thanks and Best Regards 

 

Chee So Chow 

Claims Department  

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

Main: (65) 6389 6116  I  F: (65) 6222 5879 Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   I WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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-----Original Message----- 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:38 AM 

To: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

 

Yes, I saw already. Will update you soon. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 11:33 am 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss 

 

Hi Bryan 

 

Sales Agreement uploaded into Merimen. 

 

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

 

W: https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-

protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3DMmExNzU1ZjM0ZjRiNGViMg%3D%3D%26h%

3DOWM2Njk2OWMyYzAzZmYzNjExZmY1NmM0OTYyYjA2MmYwODA5ZWY4MjYxNjc1MGJhMDE0MmM4YjUxOTRkN

TNjOA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzoxYTk3MDU3ZTViN2Y2NDRlYzg5YjM3OGExZDlkYjBlZTp2MTpwOlQ

%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Csochow.chee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C2cb47d03fd194c6a651708da81944f70%7C52fb

c9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637964771240033724%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiM

C4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=Cksz0uCmgG

fn9VlGup5FnW%2Fn7hWk7uyt6R3gIT4%2Beq4%3D&amp;reserved=0  I FB: 

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-

protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F%26g%3DMjdmNzBhYmUxM2ZhYj

AxOA%3D%3D%26h%3DMWE1MjZjN2Q4NzFiZTYyYWNhMWVkY2Q0YzI4YjY4OTk4ZmQ4MGI4N2U1ZjU0ZmE0NjFiZjd

mNTViMWM3YjRmNA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzoxYTk3MDU3ZTViN2Y2NDRlYzg5YjM3OGExZDlkYj

BlZTp2MTpwOlQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Csochow.chee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C2cb47d03fd194c6a651708da8
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1944f70%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637964771240033724%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZ

sb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sda

ta=aRk1IaYPBlLip6Iuml4bCYb2NZI%2FzZX74gf274d1jdQ%3D&amp;reserved=0   I WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 8:36 PM 

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

 

 

 

No, only see an email you send to me. No sale agreement. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 7:04 pm 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss 

 

Hi Bryan 

 

This will be PDF form. 

Let me know if you cannot see attached. 

 

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

protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3DMWI1YzgwNDQ5ODAyMWU1NQ%3D%3D%
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26h%3DMjUyNDY5MzZjYjExOTQxMDAwMGRmZDg3N2UxMjNmNTEyYTJjMzY2YzNkN2JjMDRlMTBiYjEzMGQ3YmQ1N

TY1ZQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozYTI2YmI2OWM2YTZlZWUzZTA5NjBmM2EwYWU5MGRhMjp2MT

pwOlQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Csochow.chee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C2cb47d03fd194c6a651708da81944f70%

7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637964771240033724%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJ

WIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=VgEU

X7w9oE0sR6WcjlEryjNsgiPO6YWrDbd0KI1keY0%3D&amp;reserved=0  I FB: 

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-

protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F%26g%3DYTMzMTdiY2FlNWFlOD

MxZA%3D%3D%26h%3DZmNlZjcxZjlhNTRkMWI0ZWJmMzg0MjMyZThkODI1NmE3NjA0OWZmYWUzNTc1ODQyNDM

1M2IwMTkwYWQ5OGIyYg%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozYTI2YmI2OWM2YTZlZWUzZTA5NjBmM2Ew

YWU5MGRhMjp2MTpwOlQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Csochow.chee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C2cb47d03fd194c6a

651708da81944f70%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637964771240033724%7CUnknown%7

CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7

C&amp;sdata=Okjnz3Dg%2FEs4aHR64oVCXW%2FqebJFgT8SYGbWko3qCL4%3D&amp;reserved=0   I WeChat: 太平

狮城 Taiping SG 

 

 

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

From: Chee So Chow 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 7:00 PM 

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss 

 

 

Password  : SNM22-4547 

 

 

 

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

protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3DMTk5YjhmN2Y5NzU3NmE5NQ%3D%3D%26h

%3DNWJmNTkwMmZhOGE3ZWU5YWUzNjQzOTI5NWM2OTdlNmEyZTAwZTQyZjA5NmYzMGIwMjNkNTUwZDNmN2

M4ZTVjMw%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozYTI2YmI2OWM2YTZlZWUzZTA5NjBmM2EwYWU5MGRhMj

p2MTpwOlQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Csochow.chee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C2cb47d03fd194c6a651708da8194

4f70%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637964771240033724%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3

d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=

7t%2BifyN3TtuLjN3l8oc0eyny5M2a%2Brc2wDHLVDIvIjk%3D&amp;reserved=0  I FB: 

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
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protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F%26g%3DOTRhZmEwNjRjNmNjOTc

3OQ%3D%3D%26h%3DNmIxZDE5Y2FlZDA4ZThiMTI4MDVlOGExN2Y2MDE3ZTk5ODBkZjlhNTkyNjg4MTNlM2YyNjc2Yj

JhYjMyODdhNw%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozYTI2YmI2OWM2YTZlZWUzZTA5NjBmM2EwYWU5MGR

hMjp2MTpwOlQ%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7Csochow.chee%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C2cb47d03fd194c6a651708da8

1944f70%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637964771240033724%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZ

sb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sda

ta=W4FHbLvs7gMCyMj%2FjYd4NWEx2eEPhVpZ42GvTCgWY8Q%3D&amp;reserved=0   I WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping 

SG 

 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 6:58 PM 

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D204547- Constructive Total loss 

 

This is a Secure PDF message. This email has been protected as an encrypted PDF document. 

 

Open the encrypted PDF attachment to view your secure message. You must enter the password that you have 

received from the sender. If you have problem accessing the encrypted message, please contact the sender of the 

message. 


